

Subject: Re: Interdisciplinary Moral Forum - Visual Aids

Date: Wednesday, March 11, 2015 at 4:03:45 PM Central Daylight Time

From: Valerie Tiberius

To: Parish, Max

CC: cdeyoung@umn.edu

That's fine with me! It's fine with Colin too. I'm not sure if he emailed you directly to say so, but he did say so to me.

- Valerie

On Tue, Mar 10, 2015 at 10:24 AM, Parish, Max <max.parish@marquette.edu> wrote:

Hi, Valerie,

The slides came through fine. The heads appear to be firmly fixed to their respective bodies.

We will be archiving Interdisciplinary Moral Forum presentation materials in our [Moral Self Archive](#), which will be launched one or two weeks *after* the IMF. The archive will be freely accessible to all moral self researchers and to the general public. It will not be password protected.

Here's how our permissions process works.

- **Proposal title, author information and abstract** – This already appears on [our website](#) and will also appear in the IMF program. So no special permission is needed before putting this information in the archive.
- **Audience handouts, slides, and any materials meant only for reviewers** – These will appear in the archive *only* if the PI gives explicit written permission. We prefer to post these materials when the archive first launches. If requested, however, we can postpone archiving the materials until *after* final award decisions have been made.
- **Video of the presentation** – Presentation videos are a standard part of Templeton-funded projects. One of Susan Berntson's recent emails included a note saying participants will be expected to sign a photo/video permissions form. This will be a 1-2 line statement giving permission to the SMV Project to use for (non-profit) promotional purposes images and footage that may include your likeness, and to post the video of your presentation on the Moral Self Archive.

With this in view, are you and Colin (as PI) comfortable agreeing to the following statement?

I give full permission to the SMV Project to include our 2015 Interdisciplinary Moral Forum (IMF) presentation ("Personal Projects and the Development of Virtue") handouts and/or slides in the Moral Self Archive. I understand that the Moral Self Archive will be accessible soon after the IMF is complete.

Please let me know. Thanks!

Yours,
Max

Max G. Parish
Project Assistant, "The Self, Motivation, and Virtue Project," funded by the Templeton Religion Trust
Holthusen Hall, 341
Marquette University
P.O. Box 1881
Milwaukee, WI 53201-1881
[\(414\) 288-7499](tel:(414)288-7499)
max.parish@marquette.edu
www.smvproject.com

From: Valerie Tiberius <tiberius@umn.edu>

Date: Tuesday, March 10, 2015 at 10:04 AM

To: "Max G. Parish" <max.parish@marquette.edu>

Subject: Re: Interdisciplinary Moral Forum - Visual Aids

Hi Max,

Here are my slides. If you do have a chance to glance at them, that would be great. I'm particularly wondering about my silly pictures at the end and whether the cut-out faces are lined up with the bodies! That always seems to be the kind of thing that gets messed up and then you end up with weird floating heads...

Thanks!

- Valerie

On Mon, Mar 9, 2015 at 10:56 AM, Parish, Max <max.parish@marquette.edu> wrote:

So far all the other presentations have come through fine. I can run through it when you send it to me to ensure nothing looks askew. Also, if you catch me first thing on Friday or Saturday morning perhaps you could run through it to make sure everything's fine.

Max G. Parish

Project Assistant, "The Self, Motivation, and Virtue Project," funded by the Templeton Religion Trust

Holthusen Hall, 341

Marquette University

P.O. Box 1881

Milwaukee, WI 53201-1881

[\(414\) 288-7499](tel:(414)288-7499)

max.parish@marquette.edu

www.smvproject.com

From: Valerie Tiberius <tiberius@umn.edu>

Date: Monday, March 9, 2015 at 10:52 AM

To: "Max G. Parish" <max.parish@marquette.edu>

Subject: Re: Interdisciplinary Moral Forum - Visual Aids

Very good, thanks. I use a PC and I'm hoping there won't be formatting problems. I guess I won't really be able to check, will I?

- Valerie

On Mon, Mar 9, 2015 at 10:49 AM, Parish, Max <max.parish@marquette.edu> wrote:

Dear Valerie,

Sounds great. The laptop will be a fairly new MacBook Pro. It does have the capability to display presentation notes on the computer screen while displaying the presentation slides on the projector screen. I also recommend bringing hard copies of notes as a backup.

Yours,

Max

Max G. Parish
Project Assistant, "The Self, Motivation, and Virtue Project," funded by the Templeton Religion Trust
Holthusen Hall, 341
Marquette University
P.O. Box 1881
Milwaukee, WI 53201-1881
[\(414\) 288-7499](tel:(414)288-7499)
max.parish@marquette.edu
www.smvproject.com

From: Valerie Tiberius <tiberius@umn.edu>
Date: Monday, March 9, 2015 at 10:28 AM
To: "Max G. Parish" <max.parish@marquette.edu>
Subject: Re: Interdisciplinary Moral Forum - Visual Aids

Dear Max,
I will send you a powerpoint tomorrow. Do you know whether I'll be able to see the notes in presenter mode?

Thanks,
Valerie

On Mon, Mar 9, 2015 at 10:21 AM, Parish, Max <max.parish@marquette.edu> wrote:
Dear Interdisciplinary Moral Forum Presenters,

A brief reminder: if you plan to use visual aids, but have not yet sent them to me, **you must do so as soon as possible!**

It's looking like we'll have some nice weather for our conference. See you in town later this week.

Yours,
Max

Max G. Parish
Project Assistant, "The Self, Motivation, and Virtue Project," funded by the Templeton Religion Trust
Holthusen Hall, 341
Marquette University
P.O. Box 1881
Milwaukee, WI 53201-1881
[\(414\) 288-7499](tel:(414)288-7499)
max.parish@marquette.edu
www.smvproject.com

--
Valerie Tiberius
Professor and Chair
Department of Philosophy

University of Minnesota
873 Heller Hall
271 19th Ave. South
Minneapolis, MN 55455

Fax [\(612\) 626-8380](tel:(612)626-8380)
Email tiberius@umn.edu
<http://z.umn.edu/tiberius>

--

Valerie Tiberius
Professor and Chair
Department of Philosophy
University of Minnesota
873 Heller Hall
271 19th Ave. South
Minneapolis, MN 55455

Fax [\(612\) 626-8380](tel:(612)626-8380)
Email tiberius@umn.edu
<http://z.umn.edu/tiberius>

--

Valerie Tiberius
Professor and Chair
Department of Philosophy
University of Minnesota
873 Heller Hall
271 19th Ave. South
Minneapolis, MN 55455

Fax [\(612\) 626-8380](tel:(612)626-8380)
Email tiberius@umn.edu
<http://z.umn.edu/tiberius>

--

Valerie Tiberius
Professor and Chair
Department of Philosophy
University of Minnesota
873 Heller Hall
271 19th Ave. South
Minneapolis, MN 55455

Fax (612) 626-8380
Email tiberius@umn.edu
<http://z.umn.edu/tiberius>